Latham, James

From: Banks, Samantha

Sent: 30 July 2018 10:05

To: Latham, James

Subject: FW: Leominster NDP and HRA
From:

Sent: 27 July 2018 11:52

To: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Paul Russell' <townclerk@leominstertowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Leominster NDP and HRA

Dear Sam

| confirm that following our discussion, the conclusion of the examination will be suspended until | have had the
chance to consider the review of the review of the HRA and the necessary consultation on it.

Kind Regards

Richard

From: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2018 11:20

To:

Cc: 'Paul Russell' <townclerk@leominstertowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Leominster NDP and HRA

Dear Richard,

The HRA for Leominster NDP will need to be revisited in light of the recent Court of Justice of the European Union
People over Wind and Peter Sweetman vs Coillte judgement.

There are currently 20 HRAs which this is affecting and we are working thought them in priority order depending on
their current status and progress.

All revised HRA will be subject to a 5 week consultation, therefore it is anticipated that this will not be concluded for
the Leominster NDP to the 17 September 2018.

Obviously this will have an impact on the examination timescales. Depending on the additional work required on
other elements of the examination, | am aware you are still awaiting feedback regarding the Local Green Spaces, it

might be that the examination will need suspending until the conclusion of the HRA review.

Happy to discuss this further



Kind regards

San

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Samantha Banks

Neighbourhood Planning Manager
Neighbourhood Planning Team
Herefordshire Council

Plough Lane

Hereford

HR4 OLE

Tel: 01432 261576

email: sbanks@herefordshire.gov.uk
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of Herefordshire Council.

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.

From:

Sent: 25 July 2018 17:51

To: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Paul Russell' <townclerk@leominstertowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Leominster NDP and HRA

Dear Sam

| should be grateful for your instructions on the implications of this for the examination. Do you wish me to suspend
the examination until this process has concluded? If so can you give me an estimated timescale?

Kind Regards

Richard

From: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 July 2018 14:54

To:

Cc: Paul Russell <townclerk@I|eominstertowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Leominster NDP and HRA



www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

Dear Richard,

As you will be aware of the recent Court of Justice of the European Union People over Wind and Peter Sweetman vs
Coillte regarding Habitat Regulation Assessments (HRAs)

| enclose a statement which has been produce on relation to this regarding the HRAs of NDPs in Herefordshire. This
indicated that a review is required of the Leominster NDP in relation to this judgement to ensure compliance.

This statement has been posted on our website.

Kind regards

San

Heref®&rdshire.gov.uk

Samantha Banks

Neighbourhood Planning Manager
Neighbourhood Planning Team
Herefordshire Council

Plough Lane

Hereford

HR4 OLE

Tel: 01432 261576

email: sbanks@herefordshire.gov.uk
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of Herefordshire Council.

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.


www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

